
 
From: ……………………………..  

Sent: Thursday, 23 August 2012 3:45 PM 
To: EHPP Landscapes & Ecosystems Section Mailbox 

Subject: Native Vegetaton Regulation Review 
 
I am a concerned landowner asking for the complete REPEAL  of the Native Vegetation laws. 

The Regulatory Impact Statement needs to be redone properly, taking into account the Full 
costs of the Native Vegetation laws. 

  

Farmers are so over regulated now . We are not treated fairly as guardians of our land and 
producers who feed this country and  

also many people of the world. We are treated like vandals of destruction. We cannot remove 
a single native tree or regrowth ( 1990) 

to continue our production.....this is called BROADSCALE clearing under present regulations, 

for which we can be fined huge sums 
of money or be jailed!  There are so many pages of rules and regulations to read and comply 

with that it is no wonder landowners  
are suicidal and depressed. Where is our Constitutional protection of property rights? We are 

not compensated in any way for the property value that is taken away from us as landowners 

that compliance to these current regulations require. Our  assets are no longer ours , but 
taken by stealth. 

                                       Yours sincerely, 
                                             Evelyn Dew....(landowner, farmer, mother of 4, grandmother 

of 10.) 


